From: Trials

To: Chang. Joni; Arpin, James; Quinn, Miriam
Cc: Trials

Subject: FW: IPR2016-01839

Date: Thursday, November 30, 2017 10:35:31 AM

Please see below

Thanks
Andrew

From: Greg Donahue [mailto:gdonahue@dinovoprice.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 5:10 PM

To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>

Cc: 'Lori Gordon' <LGORDON@skgf.com>; 'Steven Peters' <SPETERS@skgf.com>; Yasser Mourtada
<YMOURTAD @skgf.com>

Subject: IPR2016-01839

Dear Board:

Patent Owner believes new matter that was not in the original petition has been improperly added
to the reply brief related to IPR2016-01839. My understanding is that Petitioner disagrees with this
assertion. Patent Owner requests guidance on how the Board would like this issue raised in this
proceeding (e.g., via a separate filing, motion for observation, motion to exclude, etc.).

Sincerely,
Gregory S. Donahue
Counsel for Patent Owner Papst

Gregory S. Donahue | Partner | DiNovo Price LLP
7000 N. MoPac Expy., Ste. 350 | Austin, TX 78731
Direct: 512.539.2625 | Main: 512.539.2626 | Fax: 512.539.2627

gdonahue@dinovoprice.com | www.dinovoprice.com
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